
  

Title: St. Andrew’s Episcopal Church Collection  

 

Reference Code: Mss-0995 

 

Inclusive Dates: 1932 – 1943  

 

Quantity: 000.06 cu. ft. 

 

Location: LC, Sh. 011 

 

Abstract: St. Andrew’s Episcopal (also known as St. Andrew’s Anglo-Catholic Church) was 

organized as a mission in 1898. The original church, located at 2058 N. 33rd/3223 W. Lloyd 

streets, was dedicated in November 1898. It was admitted to the diocese as a separate parish in 

September 1903. but moved to a new location at 3417 W. Lisbon Avenue in the mid-1990s and 

closed in 2005-2006. 

 

Scope and Content: The collection consists of three ledgers with accounts and membership rolls 

for 1932-1933, 1933-1934, and 1941-1943. 

 

Access and Use: No restrictions 

 

Language: Engllilsh 

 


